
Kerala Knowledge Economy Mission 
 

Request for proposal for selection of online skill Training provider 
 

RFP No: 2023_KDIC_605080_1 
 
Based on the pre-bid meeting conducted on 27th October 2023 the followingclarifications are 
issued as answer to the RFP issued by KKEM.  
 

Q No Questions  Answers  

1 
Should the agency centrally 
provide Mentorship and Career 
Support? 

Mentorship and Career Support is not a mandatory 
component. However, Provision for appropriate 
mentorship and career support throughout the course 
curriculum is desirable. 

2 Could you provide more details 
about API Integration? 

The online platform needs to be integrated with Digital 
Workforce Management System (DWMS) of KKEM. 

3 Is English the medium of 
delivery for the content? 

The language of delivery should primarily be in English. 
However, the party should be prepared to develop 
content in Malayalam when deemed necessary at a 
later stage. 

4 Is the time duration of the 
course is fixed? No 

5 Number of learners KKEM is 
looking for each year? 60000(Approx) 

6 On what Technology the DWMS 
platform is hosted?  AWS platform  

7 

Is there a mandate on course 
which the students need to 
take or shall all courses will be 
visible for the students? 

All courses will be visible for all users.  

 8 

Given that the RFP does not 
specify a minimum course 
requirement, we would like to 
ask whether the number of 
courses has any weightage on 
the technical qualification 
evaluation. If there is no 
weightage, then what are the 
minimum number of courses 
required for a platform to 
qualify in the bid? 

 Yes 



 9 

In the BOQ, it's noted that 
there are 4,00,000 licenses to 
be distributed over three years, 
with an estimated tender value 
of 3.5 Crores. The cost per 
license appears to be 
significantly lower than 
prevailing market rates. If a 
bidder is the lowest (L1) and 
their bid exceeds the estimated 
tender value, will it still be 
considered? 

 Yes 

10 
Is having a registered office 
located in India a non-
negotiable requirement? 

 As per the existing RFP the entity should be registered 
in India. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


